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ROBERT A. RYAN, JR,, County Counsel

MICHELE BACH, Supervising Deputy
[State Bar No. 88948]

JUNE POWELLS-MAYS, Deputy
[State Bar No. 188423]

RICK HEYER, De6put0y
[State Bar No. 216150

COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO

700 H Street, Suite 2650 '

Sacramento, CA 95814

Telephone: (916) 874-5540

Facsimile: (916) 874-8207

E-mail: bachm@saccounty.net

File No.: 128.10A

Attorneys for County of Sacramento

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR
THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
LESLIE NAPPER, et al., Case No. 2:10-CV-01119-JAM-EFB

Plaintiffs,
PARTIES’ SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT
VS. ON THE INTERIM AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE PARTIES; REQUEST
COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO, et al., FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE
UPDATED JOINT STATUS REPORT
Defendants.

Judge: Hon. John A. Mendez

Plaintiffs Leslie Napper, et al., and Defendants County of Sacramento, ef al.,
advised the Court on November 22, 2010, that the parties had entered into an Interim
Agreement. Docket No. 120. A copy of that agreement was attached to the filing the
parties submitted in November. The parties now respectfully advise the Court that they
have amended some of the terms of that agreement. Specifically, the County has
requested and Plaintiffs have agreed that the expert retained by the County will have until

April 30,2011, to submit a final report. The County has in turn agreed that it will
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maintain the status quo with regard to the County operated adult outpatient mental health

delivery system which is the subject of this litigation until July 1, 2011. The County has
further agreed that County staff, including the County Executive, will recommend to the
County Board of Supervisors that the status quo for this system should be maintained at
least until October 1, 2011. The County staff will be making this recommendation to the
County Board of Supervisors in June 2011 as part of the annual budget process.

The Court previously directed the parties to file an updated joint status report on or
before February 18, 2011. Docket No. 119. In view of these new developments, the
parties respectfully request that they be given an additional 90 days to Thursday, May 19,

2011, to file an updated joint status report.

DATED: January , 2011 Respectfully submitted,

By:
ROBERT D. NEWMAN

Attorneys for Plaintiffs

DATED: January 14, 2011 ROBERT A. RYAN, JR., County Counsel
Sacramento County, California

By: //
CK e
Deputy County Counsel
Attorneys for Defendants
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